Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@pkwalaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Admin A; Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Charlene Chee; Jacqui Wong; ‘Audrey Wong Su-Hsien'’; jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com

Subject: [APPOINT LKK AUTO AS SJE] MC/OC 6483/2024 | ECICS: DMPC2300447H/ AF | PKWA: CC.50257.24.ECICS | VISION: : AW1-jgv-ins-C10-120614-2023(jw)
Attachments: D GIA RPT [SLW 3228Y].pdf; P GIA RPT [XE 5533K].pdf; SURVEY RPT (CONSTANT APPRASIER SERVICE) (22.6.23).pdf; REPAIR BILL (CARPORT AUTO SERVICES) (22.6.23).pdf
Dear Sirs,

MC/OC SUIT NO. 6483 OF 2024

CLAIMANT: JACSIN PTELTD

DEFENDANTS: LEE TZE BING

ACCIDENT ON 01.06.2023 ALONG TELOK BLANGAH ROAD INVOLVING XE 5533K & SLW 3328Y
We refer to the above matter.

We act for the Defendant (motor vehicle no. SLW 3328Y), M/s Vision Law LLC act for the Claimants (motor vehicle no. XE 5533K).

Please be informed that parties have agreed to appoint Mr Rasul of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for this action to provide an independent assessment in respect of costs of repairs for motor
vehicle no. XE 5533K.

We enclose herewith the relevant documents:-

a. The GIA Reports;
b. Claimant’s Vehicle Inspection Report; and
C. Repair Bill.

We have written to our clients requesting for the pre-repair inspection report and/or re-inspection report (if any) and we will revert to you shortly. We do not have any accident scene photographs.

Kindly note that as a SJE, your primary duty is to the Court and you are required to give a fair and reasonable assessment of costs for motor vehicle no. XE 5533K. Please conduct a physical inspection of the Claimant’s motor
vehicle.

Kindly contact M/s Vision Law LLC to arrange the date and time for the re-inspection of motor vehicle no. XE 5533K.
Kindly let us have the SJE report in due course.
Kindly let us have your invoice in the following format:-

ECICS Insurance

c/o PKWA Law Practice LLC
480 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh
#16-01 HDB Hub East Wing
Singapore 310480

Best regards,

Joeann Phua
Secretary on and behalf of Charlene Chee
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